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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Metropolitan Planning Commission 
 

FROM:  Mark Donaldson, Executive Director 
 

DATE:  December 3, 2010 
 

SUBJECT: Amendments to the City of Knoxville Zoning Ordinance regarding division of a lot at 
Article V, Section 6(D)(5). 

 12-A-10-OA 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
REQUEST 
MPC has been requested by the City of Knoxville administration to consider and make a 
recommendation on amendments to the City of Knoxville zoning ordinance regarding division of a 
lot at Article V, Section 6(D)(5). 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
In November, 2009, at the request of the City of Knoxville, MPC recommended that Ordinance No. 
O-76-08 be rescinded and City Council subsequently rescinded the ordinance.  Now, the City 
requests that Article V, Section 6(D)(5) be amended to include an exception that appeared in the 
rescinded ordinance.  Specifically, the rescinded ordinance provided that a variance could be 
requested to allow a lot to be recorded where “the recorded lot results in a larger recorded lot 
than existed prior to such subdivision, but does not yet achieve conformity with the zoning district 
regulations.” 
 
 
ANALYSIS 
This amendment will allow property owners to create lots that are larger, but do not achieve the 
minimum regulations of the zoning district.  It creates an opportunity for property owners to move 
in the direction of conformity without the need to achieve it.  This is often the case on parcels that 
include portions of substandard lots within the same parcel.  This provision will make small lots of 
record more useful, and in some cases is the only way to allow any development on the lot. 
 
This provision was included in Ordinance No. O-76-08.  Without the proposed amendment there is 
no path for owners of lots or portions of lots that do not meet the minimum requirements of the 
zoning ordinance to use or improve these lots in an effective manner. 
 



 
PROPOSED AMENDMENT 
Add to Article V, Section 6(D)(5) the following: 
 
 f.  When the lot proposed to be recorded results in a larger recorded lot than existed prior 
to such subdivision, but does not yet achieve conformity with the zoning district regulations. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the planning commission recommend approval of the proposed amendment 
to the City of Knoxville Zoning Ordinance. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT 

• Memo from City Law Department 
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